Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams 9 7’9 (aé{ -/ v

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 4:03 PM

To: 'Fred@raintreeutilities.com’

Ce: Diamond Williams

Subject: FW: Order No. PSC-08-0483-PAA-WU, Docket No. 070627-WU, Consumption Billed Filings

Attachments: 2010 BW Billing Detail to PSC.pdf;, 2010 RTH Billing Detail to PSC.pdf
We are in receipt of your filing below. Per the Commission's e-filing requirements, the e-mail

message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore,
documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed.
Please note that any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic
document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail
(the information noted in the e-mail transmittal should be included in a cover letter along with
the two separate PDFs, blended into one PDF document).

The link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing.

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

i FPSC, CLK CORRESPUNDBNC E
MARGUERITE H. MmCLeAD I3 AdministrativdP] Perties [} Consumer

commission depucy CLerk i DGCUMENT NO. m() 151
FLORIDA PUBLIC S€ERVICE COMMISSION | memmumion:
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD —
CTALLADASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Fred Brown [mailto:Fred@raintreeutilities.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:30 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Order No. PSC-08-0483-PAA-WU, Docket No. 070627-WU, Consumption Billed Filings

Dear Public Service Commission,

Attached are the reports detailing billing by usage block as required by the above referenced order on
page 18 of the Order. | apologize for not submitting them quarterly, but our system does not report the
data and it must be prepared manually. This should complete our requirement under the order.

Thank you,

s/ Frederick A, Brown
Vice President

2/16/2011
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 4:03 PM

To: 'Fred@raintreeutilities.com' PARTIES

Cc: Diamond Williams

Subject: FW: Order No. PSC-08-0483-PAA-WU, Docket No. 070627-WU, Consumption Billed Filings

Attachments: 2010 BW Billing Detail to PSC.pdf; 2010 RTH Billing Detail to PSC.pdf

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

MARGUERITE h. mclean
COMMISSION DEePUTY CLerRK i
FLORIODA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIsSion
2540 SHhUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
CTALLADASsScCE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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

s/ Frederick A. Brown
Vice President
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